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From: Cable MPST Correspondence[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C8953AB755114900BC858133340B7353-CABLE
MPS]

Sent: Thur 12/03/2015 9:14:45 AM (UTC)

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) GRO i Swinson
MPSTi GRO i

Subject: Letter from Rt Hon James Arbuthnot MP - PMQs/Post Office

Attachment: image2015-03-12-090458.pdf

Hi Laura, Swinson team,

Please see attached letter from Rt Hon James Arbuthnot MP regarding PMQs and the Post Office — | understand you
need sight of this.

Do let me know if there is anything | need to action my end.

Very best wishes,
Claire

Claire Gregory | Correspondence Facilitator to The Secretary of State | Department for Business, Innovation and Skills | 1

Victoria Street, London, SW1IHOET| T~ "GRO i
Please note: in line with Cabinet Office guidance MPST does not keep records of Ministerial business.
Responsibility for storing records sits with the relevant departmental team.
Please ensure you are familiar with what records you need to be keeping and are storing them appropriately.



